
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Traci Yoder, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Shannon Venable, Director of Financial Services 

 

DATE: October 12, 2020 

 

RE:  Awarding of Invitation to Bid (ITB) 2020-300 Lime Rock Road Construction 

  Franklin County School Escape Route 

 

 

The committee has reviewed the bids received for the Lime Rock Road Construction (Phase I) which 

begins at the south end of the escape route, just north of the football field.  It is the committee’s 

recommendation that we proceed to award the bid for Lime Rock Road Construction to Ashton & 

Company Transport, Inc. for $70,400, which is within the grant budget for this project.  It is 

anticipated that Ashton & Company Transport, Inc. provide insurance and start the project upon board 

approval with a completion date of 10 days.   

Please place on the next board agenda for board consideration. 
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services or activities, or in its hiring or employment practices. The district also provides equal access to its facilities to the Boy Scouts and other patriotic youth 

groups, as required by the Boy Scouts of America Equal Access Act. Questions, complaints or request for additional information regarding 

discrimination or harassment may be sent to: Karen Peddie, Director of Human  Resources, 85 School Road, Eastpoint, Florida 32328 850-670-2810 

X 4101, kpeddie@franklincountyschools.org 
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